

AMERICAN EMBASSY ZAGREB

2 Thomas Jefferson Street 10010 Buzin Zagreb

Tel: (+385-1) 661-2200, 661-2276

Fax: (+385-1) 665-8933

MEDICAL CARE

Useful contact names and offices

- Physicians in Croatia
- Hospitals and Emergency Rooms in Zagreb
- Hospitals out of Zagreb

NOTE:

The following is a representative list of reputable physicians in Croatia compiled with the assistance of local medical authorities. However, the Embassy can assume no responsibility as to the professional ability of the practitioners whose names appear in this list. All information has been provided by the individual physicians including English fluency level. The list contains Croatian physicians in order of their specialty and includes the City of Zagreb.

Health facilities in Croatia, although generally of Western caliber, are under severe strain. Some medicines are in short supply. Doctors and hospitals may expect immediate cash payment for health services. U.S. medical coverage is not always valid outside the United States. The Medicare/Medicaid program does not provide payment for medical services outside the United States. Check with your own insurance company to confirm whether your policy applies overseas, including provision for medical evacuation. Ascertain whether payment will be made to the overseas hospital or doctor or whether you will be reimbursed later for expenses you incur. Some insurance policies also include coverage for psychiatric treatment or disposition of remains in the event of death. Useful information on medical emergencies abroad, including overseas insurance programs, is provided in the Department of State, Bureau of Consular Affairs brochure Medical Information for Americans Traveling Abroad, available via its home page www.travel.state.gov

Foreign citizens receiving hospital treatment in Croatia are normally charged a fee higher than Croatian citizens. Doctors in private practices generally charge only one fee irrespective of the patients' citizenship.

In case of illness any hotel manager will assist you in finding appropriate doctors or medical care.

For **EMERGENCY AMBULANCE SERVICE (HITNA POMOĆ)** please call the telephone number **94**.

CONTENTS:

| Physicians in Croatia (in Order of Specialty) | <u>Page</u> |
|---|-------------|
| Cardiology | 4 |
| Cytology | |
| Dermatology | |
| Diabetes | |
| Ear, Nose and Throat | |
| Endocrinology | |
| Gastroenterology | |
| General Practice | |
| Gynecology | |
| Infectious diseases | |
| Infectology | |
| Internal medicine | |
| Laboratories | |
| Neurology | |
| Neuropsychiatry | |
| Oncology | |
| Ophthalmology | |
| Orthopaedy | |
| Pediatrics | |
| Psychiatry | |
| Psychologist | |
| Pulmology | |
| Radiology-Nuclear Medicine-Ultrasound19 | |
| Rheumatology | |
| Surgery | |
| Surgery-Proctology | |
| Urology | |
| | |
| Hospitals in Croatia | 0.04 |

PHYSICIANS IN CROATIA

CARDIOLOGY

Dr. Mijo Bergovec **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

Klinička bolnica University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Dubrava **ENGLISH:** Avenija Gojka Šuška 6 Good

10000 Zagreb Tel: (01) 2902-444 Mob. 098-228-688 Born: Hodosan, 1945

Dr. Radica Koren **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

Medico - Polyclinic University of Rijeka - Medical Department

Meštroviceva 2 **ENGLISH:** Good 51000 RIJEKA Tel:(051) 263-109

Dr. Davor Richter (Internist) **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

Magdalena Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Lj. Gaja 2 **ENGLISH:**

49000 Krapinske toplice Good Tel: (049) 244-555, 244-335

Born: Zagreb, 1960

Born: Zagreb, 1948

Dr. Aleksander Ernst **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

Rebro Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 **ENGLISH:**

10000 ZAGREB Excellent

Tel: (01) 2388-888 ext 472

Dr. Ivo Čikes EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Kišpaticeva 12 **ENGLISH:** 10000 ZAGREB Good Tel: (01) 2388-025

CYTOLOGY

Dr. Anita Batinica **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

Sveti Duh Hospital University of Zagreb- Medical Department

ENGLISH: Sveti Duh 64 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 3712-166, 3712-368 or 3712-111

DERMATOLOGY

Dr. Davorin Bubalović

Private Practice

Vukovarska 32

31000 OSIJEK

Tel: (031) 212-111 Born: Osijek, 1959

Dr. Vesna Berčić

Pula General Hospital

Zagrebačka 34

52000 PULA

Tel: (052) 376-500

Dr. Goran Grmuša

Private Practice

Fra Bonina 8

21000 SPLIT Tel: (021) 384-114

Dr. Deny Anđelinović

Split Clinical Hospital

Šoltanska 1

21000 SPLIT

Tel: (021) 557-111

Dr. Mihael Skerlev

Šalata Hospital

Šalata 4

10000 ZAGREB

Tel: (01) 455-2333

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Medical Department - University of Zagreb

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb Medical - Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Medical Department - University of Zagreb

ENGLISH:

Good

DIABETES

Dr. Vesna Goldoni

Vinogradska Hospital

Vinogradska 29

10000 ZAGREB

Tel/Fax: (01) 3787-692 Born: Split, 1948

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EAR, NOSE & THROAT

Dr. Zlatko Maksimovic, M.Sc. Osijek Clinical Hospital

J. Huttlera 4 31000 OSIJEK

Tel: (031) 511-511

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Belgrade - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

Dr. Boris Grdinić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-500 Born: Rijeka, 1958

Dr. Roberto Širola EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Rijeka - Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-991 Telefax: (051) 263-501 Born: Rijeka, 1952

Dr. Ivo Glumičić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good Tel: (021) 556-111

Dr. Dragan Kurtović EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Biokovska 4 ENGLISH:

21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 343-272 Mob. 091-123-1955 Born: Split, 1955

Dr. Tomislav Baudoin EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Vinogradska Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Vinogradska 29 ENGLISH:
10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 3787-108 Telefax: (01) 3769-067 Born: Zagreb, 1964

ENDOCRINOLOGY

Dr. Sanja Validžić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

"Analiza", Polyclinic & Medical-Biochem. Lab University of Zagreb – Dept. of Med. Biochemistry -Haematology, Urine, Biochem Examin., Hormones, ENGLISH:

Excellent

Tumor and Osteoporosis, Markers

Boktuljin put bb 21000 SPLIT

Tel: (021) 453-222; Fax: 453-223

www.poliklinika-analiza

Dr. Vesna Goldoni EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Vinogradska Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Vinogradska 29 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 3787-692

Telefax: (01) 3769-067 Born: Split, 1948

GASTROENTEROLOGY

Dr. Velinka Švalba EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775 Fax: (051) 283-501

Dr. Boris Vucelić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good Tel: (01) 2420-100, 2388-314

GENERAL PRACTICE

Dr. Henrik Domes EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb - Medical Department

M. Marulića b.b. ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK

Tel: (020) 436-161, Fax: 331-700 Good

Porn: Vinkovci 1055

Born: Vinkovci, 1955

Dr. Dubravka Margaretić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Osijek - Medical Department

Županijska 1 ENGLISH: 31000 OSIJEK Good

Tel/Fax: (031) 283-458 Born: Osijek, 1962

Dr. Asja Slivnjak & Dr Mirjana Zečević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Zagreb - Medical Department
Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH:
51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775

Tel: (021) 585-945, Fax: 361113

Dr. Ozren Budimir EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb - Medical Department Sinjska 9 ENGLISH:
21000 SPLIT Good

Dr. Fedor Mataić EDUCATION/TRAINING:
Private Practice University of Rome - Medical Department
Sime Ljubica 27 ENGLISH:

21000 SPLIT Excellent Tel: (021) 389-773

Born: Split, 1955

Dr. Tatjana Kunštek-Kučanda

Private Practice B. Vukasa 5 10000 ZAGREB

Tel/Fax: (01) 363-8787 Born: Zagreb, 1963

Dr. Nives Tarle-Bajić

Private Practice Petrinjska 52

10000 ZAGREB Tel/Fax: (01) 4840-813 Born: Zrenjanin, 1962

Dr. Ana Dobrila Bošnjak

NEMETOVA - Polyclinic Nemetova 2

10000 ZAGREB Tel: (01) 4693-111

Born: Zagreb, 1971

Dr. Stanka Popijač-Ključar

Private Practice
Ulica Crvenog križa 15
10000 ZAGREB

10000 ZAGREB Tel: (01) 4610-436

Cell phone: 098-970-2500 Born: Zagreb, 1953

GYNECOLOGY

Dr. Zoran Čikatić

Private Practice Iva Dulcica 20

20000 DUBROVNIK

Tel: (020) 437-722 Born: Dubrovnik, 1948

Dr. Miriam Lonza Babić

Private Practice Andrije Hebranga 106 20000 DUBROVNIK

Tel: (020) 411-420 Cell phone: 091-595-3085 Fax: (020) 411-154

E-mail: miriam.lonza.babic.du.t-com.hr

Born: San Francisco, CA, 1965

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

EDUCATION-TRAINING:

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

Dr. Siniša Matković EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Reisnerova 61 ENGLISH:

31000 OSIJEK Excellent

Tel: (031) 211 444 Born: Valpovo, 1953

Dr. Davor Zoričić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-605, 376-614

Born: Pula, 1962

Dr. Gordana Oluić-Kabalin / Dr Sanja Jurica EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO – Polyclinic Meštrovićeva 2 51000 RIJEKA

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775

Dr. Tatjana Praprotnik EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

University of Zagreb–Medical Department (Dr Oluić-Kabalin)

University of Rijeka – Medical Department (Dr Jurica)

Matoševa 2 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 386-121

Dr. Ivo Tadin EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH:

21000 SPLIT

Tel: (021) 556-111 Good

Dr. Sašenko Čečuk EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Put Firula 21 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 389-969

Dr. Ljerka Eljuga (Breast-Oncology, Gyn.) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Polyclinic for Women's Diseases University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Bukovačka 121 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 2421-282 Fax: (01) 2421-288 Born: Zagreb, 1955

Dr. Željko Trošelj EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical H. for Obstetrics and Women's Diseases University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Petrova 13 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4604-646, 4604-619

Dr. Dubravko Barišić, D.Sc. (Gyn., Endoscopic Surgery) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical H. for Women's Diseases and Obstetrics University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Petrova 13 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4604-646, 4604-632, 4604-616

Born: Mostar, 1958

Dr. Ante Ćorušić, D.Sc. – Gyn. Oncology EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical H. for Obstetrics and Women's Diseases University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Petrova 13 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Fair

Tel: (01) 4604-654 Fax: (01) 4633-512 Born: Split, 1958

Dr. Ivan Kuvačić D.Sc. (Gyn., Perinatal Medicine) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical H. for Obstetrics and Women's Diseases University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Petrova 13 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4604-646, 4604-616, 4604-728

Born: Omiš, 1942

Dr. Jasenka Grujić Koračin EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Gupčeva zvijezda 1 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB

Tel: (01) 4667-642 Good

Fax: 4667-636 Born: Zagreb, 1951

Dr. B. Rajhlajn / Dr. Z. Relja/Dr. B. Ujević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice – Super nova University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Savska 3 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB

Tel/Fax: (01) 617-6089, 617-6090 Good

INFECTIOUS DISEASES

Dr. Edi Terlević EDUCATION/TRAINING: EDUCATION/TRAININGi

General Hospital University Zagreb – Medical Department

Pula ENGLISH:

Zagrebačka 34 Good 52000 PULA

Tel: (052) 376, 745, 376-740

Born: Pula: 1953

INFECTOLOGY

Dr. Stane Polanda EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Dubrovnik General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Roka Mišetića b.b. ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK Good

Tel: (020) 431-777 and 431-659

Born: Dubrovnik, 1943

Dr. Ivo Milas EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Šoltanska 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good Tel: (021) 557-394

Dr. Nikola Bradarić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Good

Šoltanska 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT G

Tel: (021) 557-394, 557-318

Fax: (021) 343-259 Born: Split, 1947

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Dr. Hrvoje Brajčić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Poliklinika University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Padre Perice 6 ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK Good

Tel/Fax: (020) 313-202 Born: Dubrovnik, 1957

Born: Dubrovnik, 1957

Dr. Toni Car EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Dubrovnik General Hospital University of Rijeka – Medical Department

Roka Mišetića b.b. ENGLISH:

20000 DUBROVNIK Excellent Tel: (020) 431-722, 431-777

Dr. Graciela Vretenar EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

52000 PULA Goo Tel: (052) 376-500

Dr. Branimir Jurišić (Cardiologist) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH:

52000 PULA Good Tel: (052) 376-500 Born: Inđija, 1955

Dr. Jasminka Božiković / Dr. Jelena Gašpić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Belgrade – Medical Department
Molviških hrvata 4 University of Zagreb – Medical Department

21000 SPLIT ENGLISH: Tel: (021) 457-806 Good

Dr. Dragan Ljutić

Split Clinical Hospital

Križine, Šoltanska 1

21000 SPLIT Tel: (021) 557-111

Fax: (021) 557-385 Born: Šibenik, 1956

Dr. Miroslav Bates Private Practice

Corner - Svetice 15 and Trpinjska 2

Tel: (01) 233-8000 Fax: 2345-543

Dr. Marino Kvarantan

Private Practice Petrova 137 10000 ZAGREB

Tel: (01) 2304-320; Fax: 2421-689

Mob 098-323-243 Born: Zadar, 1957 **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

LABORATORIES

Sanja Validzic, MD

"Analiza", Polyclinic & Medical-Biochem. Lab

-haematology, urine, biochem examin., hormones,

tumor and osteoporosis markers Boktuljin put bb P..P. 303

21000 SPLIT

Tel: (021) 453-222; Fax: 453-223 www.poliklinika-analiza.hr

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb – Dept. Med. Biochemistry

ENGLISH:

Excellent

NEUROLOGY

Dr. Egidio Gregorović

Pula General Hospital

Zagrebačka 34 52000 PULA

Tel: (052) 376-500 Born: Rijeka, 1954

Dr. Dubravko Marković

Pula General Hospital

Zagrebačka 34 52000 PULA Tel: (052) 376-500 **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

University of Rijeka – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

Dr. Branko Pancić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Rijeka — Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775 Telefax: (051) 263-501

Dr. Ivo Lušić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 556-426, 556-111, 556-599

Born: Split, 1952

Dr. Tomislav Babić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Excellent

Tel: (01) 2421-891, 2388-369

Born: Zagreb, 1956

Dr. Dubravko Božičević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Trg Francuske Republike 12 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel/Fax: (01) 3776-996 Born: Zagreb, 1939

NEUROPSYCHIATRY

Dr. Ivana Bakija EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Dubrovnik General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Roka Mišetića b.b. ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK Good

Tel: (020) 431-777 and 431-655

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775

Born: Dubrovnik, 1969

Dr. Albert Čeperić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

ONCOLOGY

Dr. Ljerka Eljuga – Policlini c Zagreb - **Please see Gynecology** Dr. Egidio Čepulić

Private Kačićeva 17a 10000 Zagreb

Tel: (01) 48-26-014 Tel/Fax: (01) 48-26-017

Dr. Jasminka Božiković / Dr Gašpić Jelena

Private Practice Molviških hrvata 4 21000 SPLIT

Tel: (021) 457-806

Dr. Eduard Vrdoljak Split Clinical Hospital

Spinčićeva 1 21000 SPLIT

Tel: (021) 556-129 Born: Livno, 1964 EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Belgrade – Medical Department University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Good

EDUCATION/TRAINING:

University of Split – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

OPHTHALMOLOGY

Dr. Edi Ladavac EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Rijeka – Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-500 Born: Rijeka, 1959

Dr. Vladimir Butorac EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO Polyclinic University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775

Dr. Ljerka Henc Petrinović EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Sveti Duh Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Sveti Duh 64 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Excellent Tel: (01) 3712-129

Telefax: (01) 3745-556 Born: Zagreb, 1936

Dr. Zdeslav Vukas EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb – Medical Department 10000 ZAGREB ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB ENGLIS Tel/Fax: (01) 3702-201

Fax: 3775-968 Excellent Born: Split, 1955

Dr. Stjepan Vlahović, Dr. Zlatko Juratovac and Neda Bubaš

(Children's ophthalmologist) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 2388-888 Fax: (01) 2388-337

Dr. Nadežda Bilić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Ksaverska c. 45 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Excellent

Tel: (01) 4678-444 Telefax: (01) 4678-555

ORTHOPAEDY

Dr. Savo Jovanović, D.Sc. EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Osijek Clinical Hospital University of Belgrade – Medical Department

J. Huttlera 4 ENGLISH: 31000 OSIJEK Good

Tel/Fax: (031) 511-511 Born: Orahovica, 1946

Dr. Antun Maričević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Šoltanska 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 557-326 Fax: (021) 557-518 Born: Lastovo, 1945

Dr. Veljko Šantić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051)263-109 Born: Seovci, 1932

Dr. Miroslav Gluhinić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Sveti Duh Hospital Medical University Zagreb

Sveti Duh 64 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB, (01) 3712-230 Good

Dr. Saša Tiefenbach EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Petrinjska 40 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel/Fax: (01)481-0468 Born: Zagreb, 1964 Dr. Darko Antičević Šalata Hospital

Šalata 6

10000 ZAGREB Tel: (01) 4819-911 Telefax: (01) 481-8810 **EDUCATION/TRAINING:**

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

ENGLISH:

Excellent

PEDIATRICS

Dr. Marija Radonić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Dubrovnik General Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Roka Mišetića b.b. ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK Good Tel: (020) 431-648, 431-777

Dr. Ognjen Mladinov EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-653

Dr. Vjekoslav Krželj EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Fair

Tel: (021) 556-303 Born: Mostar, 1954

Dr. Emilija Juretić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Women's Diseases and Obstetrics

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Petrova 13 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 460-4621 Born: Varaždin, 1939

Dr. Vesna Žižić, M.Sc. EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children (Biochem. Lab)

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH:
10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4600-246, 4600-110

Dr. Javor Vrdoljak (Orthopaedics) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good Tel: (01) 4600-212

Dr. Željko Cvetko (Cardiology) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4600-126

Dr. Sanja Kolaček (Gastroenterology) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Excellent

Tel: (01) 4600-129 Born: Zagreb, 1957

Dr. Jasna Čepin-Bogović (Alergology) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4600-145

Dr. Mislav Bastić (Urology) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4600-186 Telefax: (01) 4826-053 Born: Zagreb, 1957

Dr. Mirko Žganjer EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaićeva 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Fair

Tel: (01) 4600-179, 4600-227

Born: Zagreb, 1955

Dr. Darko Richter EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Children Hospital Srebrnjak University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Srebrnjak 100 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Excellent

Tel: (01) 6391-100, 6391-150

Fax: (01) 2430-784 Born: Zagreb, 1955

Dr. Duška Drinković EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Children's Clinic – Private Practitioner (House calls)

University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Šalata 4, ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB, Tel: (01) 2335-662 Good

Dr. Nada Strieber (Ophthalmology) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaipeda 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4600-149 or 4600-148

Dr. Bout Marne (Ear, Nose, Throat) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital for Children University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Klaipeda 16 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 4600-158

PSYCHIATRY

Dr Shrove Markova EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Dubrovnik General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Roka Mišetića b.b. ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK Good

Tel: (020) 431-777. Direct 431-655

Fax: (020) 426-149 Born: Dubrovnik, 1968

Dr. Dragutin Breški EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-000, 376-705, Admin. 376-702

Dr. Goran Dodig EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 556-135, 556-111

Dr. Robert Perinčić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Zadar Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Put Stanova 112
Tel. 023-315-677 ENGLISH:
E-mail: robert.perincic@zadar.net Good

Dr. Miro Jakovljević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 2388-394 Fax: (01) 2388-329

PSYCHOLOGIST

Daniel Perinčić, professor EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Put Stanova 112

Zadar University Zadar –Psychology

Cell. 098-1670-853 ENGLISH: E-mail: danijel.perincic@zadar.net Good

PULMOLOGY

Dr. Branko Šegec EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Osijek Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

J. Huttlera 4 ENGLISH: 31000 OSIJEK Good

Tel: (031) 511-687 Cell phone: 091-737-2548

Born: Osijek, 1951

Dr. Ljiljana Boškić-Tomić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Zagreb - Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-991, 263-109

Dr. Ivan Gudelj EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Fair

Tel: (021) 556-067, 556-448

Born: Imotski, 1956

RADIOIOGY (+ NUCLEAR MEDICINE-ULTRASOUND...)

Dr. Milan Blažević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Zagreb/ Rijeka - Medical Department

Meštrovićeva 2 ENGLISH: 51000 RIJEKA Good

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775

Dr. Stipan Janković EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good

Tel: (021) 556-243

Dr. Josip Kalajžić - Polyclinic EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice (General, CT, MRI, Densitometry, Ultrasound...)

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Moliških hrvata 4 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Fair

Tel: (021) 453-310, 453-320

Dr. Zvonimir Sučić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Sveti Duh Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Sveti Duh 64 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 3712-138

Dr. Eva Pichler, D.Sc. (Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound - Breasts, Thyroid gland, Osteoporosis)

NEMETOVA — Polyclinic EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Nemetova 2 University of Zagreb – Medical Department

10000 ZAGREB ENGLISH:

Tel: (01) 4693-111 Excellent

Born: Zagreb, 1948

Dr. Karmen Mršić / Dr. Đino Varga (Ultrasound)

NEMETOVA – Polyclinic EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Nemetova 2 University of Zagreb – Medical Department

10000 ZAGREB ENGLISH:

Tel: (01) 4693-111 Excellent / Good

Tel: (01) 4693-120 (Dr. Mršić) Cell phone: 098-868 013 (Dr. Varga)

Born: Zagreb, 1948

Dr. Krešimir Čavka EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice (CT, MRI, Densitometry, Ultrasound...)

University of Zagreb – Medica Department

Crnčićeva 40a ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Excellent

Tel: (01) 2300-613 Fax: (01) 2308-256 Born: Zagreb, 1953

Dr. Miljenko Marotti EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Krajiška 12 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel/Fax: (01) 376-4455 Born: Zagreb, 1948

RHEUMATOLOGY

Dr. Mirna Sentić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 2388-330, -249, -195

SURGERY

Dr. Nikša Kojić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Dubrovnik General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Roka Mišetića bb. ENGLISH: 20000 DUBROVNIK Good

Tel: (020) 431-777 and 431-608

Dr. Dražen Vidović EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Clinical Hospital Osijek — Medical Department

J. Huttlera 4 ENGLISH: 31000 OSIJEK Good

Tel: (031) 511-511 Cell phone: 098-252 646 Born: Osijek, 1964

Dr Davor Pikot EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Rijeka – Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-330 Born: Pazin, 1950

Dr. Ivica Fedel EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Zagrebačka 34 ENGLISH: 52000 PULA Good

Tel: (052) 376-340 Born: Pula, 1961

Dr. Ante Petričević EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH: 21000 SPLIT Good Tel: (021) 556-225

Dr. Nenad Ilić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Split General Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Spinčićeva 1 ENGLISH:

21000 SPLIT Excellent

Tel: (021) 556-225, 557457 Telefax: (021) 365-738

Born: Split, 1955

Dr. Jakša Filipović-Čugura EDUCATION/TRAINING:

"Sestre Milosrdnice" Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Vinogradska 29 ENGLISH:
10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 378-7795 Born: Sinj, 1963

Prof. Dr. Tomica Anić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Sveti Duh Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Sveti Duh 64 ENGLISH:
10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel: (01) 3712-175, 3712-337 Born: Siverić, 1944

Dr. Petar Nola EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Polyclinic (Surgery, Gyn, ENT, Dermatology)

University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Gračanska cesta 20 ENGLISH: 10000 ZAGREB Good

Tel/Fax: (01) 4675-333

SURGERY- PROCTOLOGY

Dr Viktor Lastrić EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Private Practice University of Sarajevo – Medical Department Stenjevečka 5 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Fair

Tel/Fax: (01) 3733-999 Born: Sarajevo, 1943

UROLOGY

Dr Marko Jakić (Urology – Dialysis) EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Osijek Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

J. Huttlera 4 ENGLISH: 31000 OSIJEK Good

Tel: (031) 511-511, 511-779 Fax: (031) 512-201

Born: Bosanski Šamac, 1952

Dr. Igor Povrzanović EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Pula General Hospital
Zagrebačka 34 - Pula ENGLISH:
Tel: (052) 376-000 Good

Dr. Marwan Naseredin EDUCATION/TRAINING:
MEDICO - Polyclinic University of Rijeka – Medical Department (Dr. Brkić)

Meštrovićeva 2 University of Zagreb – Medical Department (Dr. Naseredin)

51000 RIJEKA ENGLISH:

Tel: (051) 263-109; 263-775 Excellent

Dr. Ivan Gilja EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Sveti Duh Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department Sveti Duh 64 ENGLISH:

10000 ZAGREB Good Tel: (01) 3712-147

Dr. Josip Pasini EDUCATION/TRAINING:

Rebro Clinical Hospital University of Zagreb – Medical Department

Kišpatićeva 12 - 10000 Zagreb ENGLISH:

Tel: (01) 2388-503, 2388-504 Excellent

HOSPITALS IN CROATIA

| Zagreb (Area Code: 01) | Phone Number |
|--|---------------|
| Traumatology Hospital, Draškovićeva 19 Hospital for Infectious Diseases, Mirogojska 8 Psychiatric Hospital, Jankomir 11 "Vrapče", Psychiatric Hospital Bolnička 32 Orthopedic and Clinical Hospital, Šalata 6 "Rebro", Clinical Hospital Kišpatićeva 12 "Sestre Milosrdnice", Clinical Hospital, Vinogradska 29 "Merkur", Clinical Hospital, Zajčeva 19 "Šalata" Clinical Hospital (has a Children's Ward), Šalata 4, Clinical Hospital for Children, Klaićeva 16 Clinical Hospital for Women's Diseases and Obstetrics, Petrova 13 "Dubrava", Clinical Hospital, Av. G. Šuška 6 | |
| <u>Dubrovnik</u> | Phone Number |
| General Hospital Dubrovnik, Roka Mišetića bb | (020) 431-777 |
| <u>Čakovec</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital Čakovec, Ivana Gorana Kovačića 1E | (040) 375-444 |
| <u>Karlovac</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital Karlovac, Andrije Štampara 3 | (047) 608-100 |
| <u>Ogulin</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital Ogulin, Bolnička 38 | (047) 819-700 |
| <u>Osijek</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital Osijek, J .Huttlera 4, | (031) 511-511 |
| <u>Pula</u> | Phone Number |
| General Hospital Pula, Zagrebačka 34 | (052) 376-500 |

| <u>Rijeka</u> | Phone Number |
|---|--|
| Clinical Hospital "Rijeka", Krešimirova 42 | (051) 658-111 |
| <u>Sisak</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital Sisak, Josipa J. Strossmayera 6 | (044) 553-100 |
| <u>Split</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital Split, Spinčićeva 1, | (021) 556-111 (021) 556-168 (021) 389-563 (021) 556-177 (021) 556-160 556-155 |
| <u>Šibenik</u> | Phone Number |
| Clinical Hospital, Šibenik, Stjepana Radića 83 | (022)246-246 |
| <u>Varaždin</u> | Phone Number |
| General Hospital Varaždin, I. Meštrovića 1 | (042) 393-000 |
| <u>Zadar</u> | Phone Number |
| General Hospital Zadar, Bože Peričića 5 | (023) 315-677 |